
1 

 Warrick County Economic Development Advisory Council 

Regular Meeting – November 20th, 2025 –3:00 pm 

Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Paul Perry, Courtney TenBarge, Steve Smith 

Members Online: Lynn Lingafelter, Jenna Richardt, Ron Bacon, Brandon Hayes 

Others Present: Steve Roelle, Holly Gossman, Jacob Shelton, Herb Davis, Greg Richmond, Pat 

Brooks, Rick Reid 

I. Call to Order 

a. Paul Perry called the meeting to order at 3:00 pm. 

II. Approval of Minutes – October 16th, 2025 

a. As not enough board members were present for a quorum, approval of minutes was 

moved later in the meeting. 

III. Financial Reports – November 2025 

a. Steve presented the EDIT financials. He said there were no changes from last month.  

b. As not enough board members were present for a quorum, approval of financials was 

moved later in the meeting. 

IV. New Business 

a. Project Vivid Update 

i. Steve said Project Vivid’s current plan is still to present at our December meeting 

and go to County Council in January and February. However, they haven’t had 

their board meeting yet, so this schedule may change. 

V. Approval of Minutes – October 16th, 2025 

a. With a quorum present, Courtney TenBarge made a motion to approve the meeting 

minutes from the October 16th meeting as presented in the meeting packet. Steve 

Smith seconded the motion. The minutes were approved 7-0. 

VI. Financial Reports – November 2025 

a. With a quorum present, Courtney TenBarge made a motion to approve the EDIT 

financial reports for November as presented. Steve Smith seconded the motion. The 

financials were approved 7-0. 

VII. New Business 

a. Project Updates 

i. Steve told the board we are still working on the Elberfeld pocket park, the 4-H 

building, and the Libbert Road trail. 



2 

b. Public Art 

i. Steve said we had a kickoff meeting for the public art initiative on October 29th. 

He said we got good feedback from the group and are now working on a draft 

ordinance for the Commissioners to establish a public arts commission in Warrick 

County. We would then need to go to County Council for an initial appropriation 

to fund the program. Steve showed the board pictures of some of the types of 

art we are exploring. 

c. RED Program 

i. Steve gave the board an update on the RED program. He said this is a capacity 

building program through OCRA and Ball State, and we have a team that 

represents all the communities in Warrick County. He said this will be a year-long 

initiative and we will be having the kickoff sessions on February 18th and 19th. We 

will ask again for any additional participants when we get closer to the meetings. 

d. EMA – Flood Sensors 

i. Steve said Warrick County EMA has been working on a number of projects to 

better prepare for severe weather, including warning sirens, a weather 

dashboard, and flood sensors. The flood sensors that we have previously 

discussed would be just under $50,000 including the warranty and a software 

package.  

ii. Steve said his suggestion would be for the board to recommend up to $50,000 

from EDIT to fund the flood sensors. 

iii. Steve Smith made a motion to recommend up to $50,000 of EDIT funds for the 

flood sensors. Courtney TenBarge seconded the motion. The motion carried 7-0. 

e. Data Centers 

i. Steve said data centers are a hot topic right now, and there has been discussion 

of creating a data center ordinance in Warrick County through Area Plan.  

ii. Jenna Richardt added that CenterPoint would like to be involved in the 

conversation. 

iii. Steve Smith asked if there are any environmental issues we should be concerned 

about with data centers. Steve said there can be some concerns about power 

and water consumption. 

f. Taxes 

i. Steve gave the board an update on the anticipated impacts of SEA1. He said 

the Indiana Association of Municipalities is pushing for the State to change some 

of the policies to favor municipal governments.  



3 

ii. Steve showed the board a map highlighting the anticipated net assessed value 

loss by county. He noted that Warrick County is in the second-highest category. 

iii. Greg Richmond added that the Indiana Association of Counties is aware of the 

situation and it working on their response.  

iv. Ron Bacon said the state legislators probably won’t make any changes that will 

affect budgets during a short session. 

v. Steve said there are also concerns that the changes from SEA1 will affect the 

credit ratings of local governments. 

VIII. Old Business 

a. Tourism Update 

i. Steve Smith gave the board an update on the new tourism director. He said they 

recently hired Ali Oliver to be the new director and she will be starting Monday. 

She recently painted the mural in Lynnville. 

b. INDOT 

i. Steve said he met with the MPO last month to discuss the planned intersection 

upgrades in Warrick County, and it seems like they will support our opposition to 

the changes. He said we will next meet with INDOT in December to discuss our 

concerns. 

c. Warrick Bucks 

i. Steve said the next Warrick Bucks promotion starts December 1st at 10:00 am for 

Cyber Monday. He said we are still getting good feedback from our 

participating local businesses. 

IX. Additional Items 

a. Alcoa 

i. Steve said Alcoa has recently reopened the north field of Liberty Mine, which will 

create about 40-50 jobs. 

b. Community News  

i. Steve shared a story about a local Girl Scout Troop building a food pantry box in 

Newburgh. 

c. Upcoming Events 

i. Steve shared a list of upcoming events including the State of the Schools 

breakfast and local Christmas events. 

 

 



4 

d. 2026 Meetings and Board Members 

i. Steve reminded the board that anyone who doesn’t want to serve next year 

should let him know. He added that we are always looking for people to suggest 

to County Council and the Commissioners for EDAC and RDC if anyone has any 

suggestions. 

X. Adjournment 

a. Courtney TenBarge made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The meeting was 

adjourned by consensus at 3:32 pm. 


